


Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission (Commission) having filed its Complaint for a
permanent injunction and other relief in this matter pursuant to Sections 13(b) and 19 of the Federal

Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 57b, and the Telemarketing and
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for a temporary restraining order pursuant to Rule 65 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, and

the Court having considered the Complaint, Plaintiff’s brief, exhibits and other materials filed in
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1. This Court has jurisdiction of the subject matter of this case and there is good cause
to believe that it will have jurisdiction of all parties hereto. The Complaint states a claim upon
which relief may be granted under Sections 5 and 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45 and 53(b).
Venue properly lies with this Court.

2. Good cause exists to believe that the Commission ultimately will succeed in
establishing that the above-named Defendants have engaged in, and are likely to engage in, acts and
practices that violate Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), and the Commission’s

Telemarketing Sales Rule (“TSR™’), 16 C.F.R. Part 310, and that the Commission is likely to prevail



5. As contemplated by Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(b) and as detailed in the
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will result to Consumers protected by the Commission if Defendants receive notice of this action.
There is a good cause to believe that such damage would include the concealment or transfer of
Defendants’ Assets. Accordingly, there is good cause to believe that any notice to Defendants
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order issue ex parte.
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C. That Defendants provide a 30-day money back guarantee with the discount
prescription drug package; or

D. That Defendants will not charge Consumers’ bank accounts if the Consumers cancel
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Defendants are hereby temporarily restrained and
enjoined from violating any provision of the TSR, 16 C.F.R. Part 310, including, but not limited to,
the following violations:

A. Misrepresenting, directly or by implication, Material aspects of the performance,

efficacy, nature, or central characteristics of the goods or services Defendants sell,
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purchasing Defendants’ package, thereby violating 16 C.F.R. § 310.3(a)(2)(iii);

B. Making false or misleading statements to induce Consumers to pay for goods or




D. Engaging in, or causing others to engage in, initiating an outbound telephone call to

AT AT _a VN e ab LTl

ol b

16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(1)(iii)B).

E. Initiating, or causing others to initiate, an outbound telephone call to a telephone
number within a given area code without Defendants, either directly or through
another Person, first paying the required annual fee for access to the telephone

numbers within that area code that are included in the National Do Not Call Registry,

thereby violating 16 C.F.R. § 310.8.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, their agents, employees, officers,

independent contractors, attorneys, successors and all other Persons in active concert or participation




4, Owned by, controlled by or in the actual or constructive possession of, or

otherwise held for the benefit of, any entity directly or indirectly owned,
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are not limited to, any Assets held by, for or under the name o! any

Defendant at any bank, broker, dealer, escrow agent, title company,
commodity trading company, precious metal dealer, or other financial
institution of any kind.
B. Opening or causing to be opened any new or existing safe deposit boxes, post office
box or commercial mail box titled in the name of any Defendant or subject to access
by any Defendant without providing Plaintiff prior notice and opportunity to inspect
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PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that nothing in this Order shall prohibit any reversals of bank charges
that occur in the ordinary course of business as required by any applicable banking laws or

regulations.
FINANCIAL REPORTING
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, within three (3) days of receiving service of this Order,
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financial statement on the forms attached to this Order, verified under oath and accurate as of the

date of service of this Order upon them, for each such Defendant and for each corporation of which
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United States.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DUTIES OF ASSET HOLDERS
VV
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agent, money market or mutual fund, title company, stora'ge facility, fulfillment house, ACH
Network or other payment processor, commodity trading company, common carrier, storage
company, trustee, commercial mail receiving agency, merchant account processor, mail holding or
forwarding company, creditor or credit card issuer, or any other Person or entity having possession,

custody or control of any Assets or Records of any Defendant or any Defendant’s d/b/a, either
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C. Provide the Commission with access to all Records of accounts or Assets held by or

for the benefit of any Defendant, or under the direct or indirect control of any

territorial United States of America. Access shall be provided by signing the
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the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. Any interrogatories served pursuant to this Part VII shall

not be counted toward any limit on the number of interrogatories under the Federal Rules of Civil
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District of Ohio, including that set forth in Rule 33(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that service of discovery pursuant to this Part VII may be

courier service, electronic mail, or by hand.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants are hereby temporarily restrained and



relate to Defendants’ business practices or business or personal finances from

January 1, 2006, forward.

NOTICE
IX
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants shall immediately provide a copy of this
Order to each of the Corporate Defendant’s affiliates, franchises, subsidiaries, divisions, successors,
assigns, directors, officers, managing agents, employees, representatives and independent

contractors and shall, within three (3) business days from the date of service of this Order, serve on

identifcne tha oaman fitlan add=neaco md tolcal o manr® -z s b i

W‘eror atfidoite

Yli—

x

I3

Persons and entities whom they have served pursuant to this provision.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Individual Defendants shall notify the Commission
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CREDIT REPORTS
X

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission may obtain credit reports concerning

Individual Defendants pursuant to Section 604(a)(1) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. §




PROHIBITION ON TRANSFERRING BUSINESS INFORMATION
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PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION SHOW-CAUSE HEARING

XVII

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants shall appear before phis Court at the United

States courthouse located at
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day of May, 2008, at ll 0“_’ Aha o’clock a.m./p.m., to show cause, if
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imposing such additional relief as may be appropriate.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants shall prepare and deliver to the Court and

to the Commission, not later than 4:30 p.m. of the fourth (4™) day prior to the show-cause hearing,
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